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Bid Bulletin No. 1  July 29, 2024 

Project Name: Procurement of Supply of Labor, Materials, Supervision and other 
consumable for the Automation of Fire Suppression System of 
Legaspi Oil Company, Inc. 

Project Number: LEG-2024-001 (PhilGEPS#11030219) 

 

This Supplemental/Bid Bulletin is issued to all prospective bidders to clarify, modify 

and/or amend pertinent items in the Philippine Bidding Documents as discussed and agreed 

during the Pre-Bid Conference held on July 23, 2024 for the abovementioned project of Coconut 

Industry Investment Fund – Legaspi Oil Company, Inc.   

 

The following clarifications and amendment are provided for the guidance and reference 

of all prospective bidders:  

 

CLARIFICATIONS 

QUERY CLARIFICATION/RESOLUTION  

1. Is a bidder with a Category D license allowed 
to participate in the bidding given that the 
Approved Budget for the Contract is only 
4,800,000.00? 
 

2. What is the required pressure for jockey 
pump?  
 

 
3. What are the requirements for the fire pump? 

Should it include a complete set with the 
pump, motor, and controller? 
 
 
 
 

4. Is a site inspection required for the bidder? 
 
 
 
 
 

5. Who will be responsible for the dismantling, 
the Bidder or the Procuring Entity? 
 

6. After dismantling, will there be a need for 
pump rehabilitation? 
 
 

1. No. The required Category is Category A 

– SP-FP Fire Protection Work.  
 

 
2. The required pressure for jockey pump is 226 

psi.  
 
 

3. LegOil requires only the fire pump 
controller, not the entire set. The pump and 
motor are already installed, as detailed on 
page 38 of the bidding documents under 
Section VII - Technical Specifications. 

 
4. The bidder is required to do the site 

inspection and shall submit the Site 
Inspection Certificate issued by the 
Procuring Entity’s representative during the 
eligibility checking. 
 

5. The bidder shall do the dismantling. 
 
 

6. There will be no rehabilitation of pumps. 
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All other portions of the Bidding Documents affected by these amendments shall be made to 

conform to the same.  

  

Amendments/inclusions/clarifications made herein shall be made integral part of the Bidding 

Documents.   

  

For information and guidance of all concerned.  

 

 

  

GERARDO GENARO F. ERESE  
Vice-Chairperson, Bids and Awards Committee I 

 

7. Are the three units of alarm check valves 
included?  
 
 
 

7. Yes. The three units of alarm check valve are 
included. 

Originally Signed 


